From: Shaun Dinubilo <sdinubilo@squaxin.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Reace Fant
Subject: RE: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing

You don't often get email from sdinubilo@sqguaxin.us. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.
When in doubt, contact the IS Department

Hello Reace,

Thank you for contacting the Squaxin Island Tribe Cultural Resources Department
regarding the above listed project for our review and comment. We have no specific
cultural resource concerns for this project. However, if DAHP recommends a survey, or
any other additional recommendations, we concur with DAHP's recommendations. We
would prefer to receive an electronic copy by email once completed. If any
archaeological or cultural resources are uncovered during implementation, please halt
work in the area of discovery and contact DAHP and the Squaxin Island Tribe’s
Archaeologist, Shaun Dinubilo via email at sdinubilo@squaxin.us.

Shaun Dinubilo

Archaeologist

FAA Certified (Section 107) sUAS Remote Pilot
Cultural Resource Department

Squaxin Island Tribe

200 S.E. Billy Frank Jr. Way

Shelton, WA 98584

Phone: 360-432-3998

Email: sdinubilo@squaxin.us

Email is my perferred method of communication.

As per 43 CFR 7.18[a][1]) of the Archaeological Resource Protection Act, Section 304 of the National
Historic Preservation Act, and RCW 42.56.300 of the Washington State Public Records Act-
Archaeological Sites, all information concerning the location, character, and ownership of any cultural
resource is exempt from public disclosure.

From: Reace Fant <RFant@ci.lacey.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:09 PM

To: 'amy.tousley@pse.com' <amy.tousley@pse.com>; 'bullchild.annette@nisqually-nsn.gov'
<bullchild.annette@nisqually-nsn.gov>; Shaun Dinubilo <sdinubilo@squaxin.us>;



https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

'matthew_herrington@comcast.com' <matthew herrington@comcast.com>
Subject: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing

Good Afternoon,
Please find the attached link below to access the materials for the subject project. Please provide
comments by 2/21/2024. If you have any questions or trouble accessing materials please reach out to

me.

Online Posting: https://cityoflacey.org/projects/shady-lane-adu-variance-23-031/

Respectfully,

Reace Fant

Associate Planner

Community & Economic Development
City of Lacey

360-486-8710




From: Terry McDaniel

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Reace Fant
Subject: RE: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing

No comments.

Terry McDaniel

City of Lacey

Community and Economic Development
Building/ Fire Plans Examiner
360-491-5642

From: Reace Fant <RFant@ci.lacey.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:04 PM

To: Tom Stiles <TStiles@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Terry McDaniel <tmcdanie@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Asher Cabe
<ACabe@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Dylan Call <DCall@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Doug Christenson
<Dchriste@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Chris Stolberg <CStolber@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Rieley Thompson
<rthompso@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Erin Skelley <ESkelley@ci.lacey.wa.us>

Subject: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Please find the attached file path below to access the materials for the subject project. Please provide

comments by 2/21/2024. There will be a folder in the file labeled “Agency Comments” please deposit

your comments there and mark on trakkit the date that you have submitted. If you have any questions
or trouble accessing materials please reach out to me.

File Path: |:\Land Use Permits\23-0316 Shady Lane ADU Variance\Online Posting
Online Posting: https://cityoflacey.org/projects/shady-lane-adu-variance-23-031/

Respectfully,

Reace Fant

Associate Planner

Community & Economic Development
City of Lacey

360-486-8710




From: Tom Stiles

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2024 8:23 AM

To: Reace Fant

Subject: RE: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Reace,

| have reviewed the Shop/ADU variance. | do not have any conditions of approval to
apply with the variance.

| apologize for the delay in a response, but thank you for letting me review it.
Have a great one,

Tom Stiles

Development Review Engineer Manager
City of Lacey

420 College St SE

Lacey, WA 98503

(360) 438-2683

From: Reace Fant <RFant@ci.lacey.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:04 PM

To: Tom Stiles <TStiles@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Terry McDaniel <tmcdanie@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Asher Cabe
<ACabe@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Dylan Call <DCall@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Doug Christenson
<Dchriste@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Chris Stolberg <CStolber@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Rieley Thompson
<rthompso@ci.lacey.wa.us>; Erin Skelley <ESkelley@ci.lacey.wa.us>

Subject: Project #23-0316 Shady Ln Variance (Shop/ADU) Routing

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Please find the attached file path below to access the materials for the subject project. Please provide

comments by 2/21/2024. There will be a folder in the file labeled “Agency Comments” please deposit

your comments there and mark on trakkit the date that you have submitted. If you have any questions
or trouble accessing materials please reach out to me.

File Path: I:\Land Use Permits\23-0316 Shady Lane ADU Variance\Online Posting
Online Posting: https://cityoflacey.org/projects/shady-lane-adu-variance-23-031/

Respectfully,

Reace Fant
Associate Planner
Community & Economic Development



City of Lacey
360-486-8710
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